
CÂNÂDIÂN MUNI

E. G. Long, Esq-
Dear Sir,--Mr. W. D. Liglithail, K.C., H-onorary Secretary

of the Union of Canadian Municipalities, lias forwarded a
copy of your letter ta me 0f December llth, contalnlng sev-
eral suggestions regarding the municipal securities of the
Dominion.

Before taklng the matter up wlth our Executive Cam-
mnittee 1 thouglit it advisable to write you aslding if you
were yet in e. position ta set down in more detal the vani-
Oua Inatters referred to.

I taite lt there van be no objection from the standpoint
of the municipaities of power being given te trustees au-
thorizlng them ta invest in debentures lssued by munf-
cipalitles in any of the provinces of the Dominion, The
matter of debt limitation, however, js one that niay cause
soute disc>ussion. As you are probably aware, we have
in~ the Municipal Public Works Act of Saskatchewan a
meaaure which gives very wlde borrowing powers for cer-
tain purposes, and in my own personal view very much
wider powers than should be given. The work of the Lo-
cal Government Board in this Province wlll, however, prob-
abi>' tend ta keep the borrowings of the variaus munici-
palities within reasonable bounds, ta a greater extent than
would be possible if such a Board did not exlst, but even
with this there la room for considerable discussion as ta
what the delit limitation should be.

WIth reference to the form In which municipal deben-
tures may be issued, in s0 far as Saskatchewan la con-
cerned the achool boards have the rlght at the present time
ta Issue serial bonds as referred to in your letter, and I do
not know of any objections h-avlng- been made to the issulng
of Installment debentures In the even amounts of $1,000.00.

With reference ta bonusing industries, as you are probably
aware leglalation has recently been enacted in this Pro-
vinces, primanlly at the request of the Union of Sasktatche-
wan Municipalities, elimlnating this altogether.

At the present time the City Act of the Province is being
revised and consolidated a.nd it would be a very oppor-
tune timne for any suggestions whlch your clients may wlsh
ta make ta lay fhemn before the Deparfmenf. The Union of
Saskatchewan Municipalities bas a Legisiative Commlttee,
and on recelpi (-f further detals 1 would be very pleased ta
taite the whole matter up with them.

(Signed) W. F. HEAL, Secretar>' U.S.M.

Victoria, B.O.
I arn duly in receipt of copies of correspondence wvhich

lias passed betwcren yourseif and Mn. E. G. Long, of the
firrn of Malone, Malone & Long, Toronto, with reference
ta Municipal loans, etc.

In reply, 1 have ta ss.y the.t 1 agree with what you Sa.y
in the first paragrapli of your reply ta Mr. Long, and in
this connection 1 would point out that the Provincial GOV-
ernment of Brnitish Columbia, did institute a Municipal
Departmnent for this Province a f ew anonflis ago, and at
the Annual Meeting of the Union of B. C. Municipalities,
held in Kamloops recently, the Municipal Inspector, a-
dressed the Convention af considerable lengf h. A report
of bis speecb appeared ln the last issue of the Canadian
Municipal Journal.

With reference ta paragraphs fwo and three of your
letter ta Mr. Long, 1 heartlly concur in ail thai you say,

Rteferring ta paragrapli Four of your reply to Mr. Long,
while agreeing wlth whaf you say, 1 would state that 1
amn most emphaticallY opposed ta the bonusing of any
indust r>.
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Brantford, Ont.
Mayor Spence has sent me the copies which you were

good enough to send of your correspondence with Mr. E.
G. Long, of Malone & Long, the solicitors for the Bond
Dealers Section of the Toronto Board of Trade with respect
to certain suggested changes in the legisiation of the sev-
eral Provinces re Municipal Debentures.

I agree In the main with your opinion as set out in your
letter to Mr. Long, anid 1 am writlng to hlm suggesting that
he take Up the matter s0 far as this Provi nce is concernied,
wlth the Ontario, Municipal Association.

A. H.L BUNNELL, Treasurer.

U. M. M. Manitoba.
With regard to the letter of Malone, Maloine & Long, re

Municipal Loans, 1 think that Mr. Lighthall's reply la ail
that need be said atpresent.

At the recent convention of the U .M. M., a resolution
was passed requesting the Provincial Government ta de-
vise some better means of marketing the debentures of the
smalier municipalities than exlsts at present. It wlll be
the duty of the executive to take this rnatter up at the
comning session of the legislature.

CHAS. B. IVENS, President U.M.M.

Winnipeg, Man.
Your favor of the l5th Instant, has been duly receli-ved and

noted.
So far as 1 know, I do not think the City of, Winnipeg,

which is probably in the best financial position of any City
in Canada, will view with any favor any attempt ta curtail
lier riglits to self government, as the members of the Muni-
cipal Government of Winnipeg believe theyr are as compet-
ent to udge what Is in the best Interests of the city as any
person ese. However, 1 will refer your letter to the pro-
per quarter.

THOS. H. DEACON.

Ottawa, Ont,~
1 encloue herewith copy of memorandum f rom Mr. W.

H. Cluff, City Auditor of Ott.awa. He dealu with ail[ the
questions involved in Mr. Long'. letter, except the firut.

With regard to that particular question, personally, 1
see a greut possibilit>' of danger in acceding to the sug-
gestion, unie.. sme bureau or clearing hous, wers sstab-
lluhed in order that lateut data with regard to evsry oit>',
town mnd village were available on practically a day'. cail.
Som. trustees do their work in rather a sloveni>' manner,
anid 1 would noit be disposed to invest an>' fundu of mine
in somo municipalitles. This particular concession should
cal>' b. granted under the greateut possible guarantees of
safety.


